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Reggie Mundekis

Location:

Submitted At: 5:22pm 02-09-24

AB 413 prohibit the stopping, standing, or parking of a vehicle within 20 feet of the vehicle approach side of any
unmarked or marked crosswalk or 15 feet of any crosswalk where a curb extension is present, as specified. The
bill would, prior to January 1, 2025, authorize jurisdictions to only issue a warning for a violation, and would
prohibit them from issuing a citation for a violation, unless the violation occurs in an area marked using paint or a
sign. Please work with City staff on a public education campaign regarding this law and to take into account the
reduced parking spaces on City streets. The bill is attached. Thank you for your interest in this matter.
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Francisco Vasguez

From: Dave Allenbach

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:12 AM

To: Francisco Vasquez

Subject: FW: CTC 2/14 re: 335 W Palmyra

Hi Francisco,

Please place the email below in public comments for Wednesday's CTC Meeting.
Thanks,

Dave

From:

Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2024 2:11 PM

To: Dave Allenbach <dallenbach@cityoforange.org>
Subject: CTC 2/14 re: 335 W Palmyra

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentiﬁcation ]

I reside at and received the letter regarding the red curb request at 335. | am not able to attend the
meeting but wanted to share my thoughts. Parking on this street is terrible! The curb at our driveway is not painted red
and cars park so close that it makes it difficult to see oncoming traffic. It is so dangerous and one of my neighbors was T
Boned pulling out of the driveway. If you are going to paint red curbs at the driveway then you need to for all the others.

| would like to see the space adjacent to the stop signs painted red so cars are not parked there. Especially at Palmyra
and Lemon. It’s so bad that cars even park along to round sections and it is difficult to see if the car is stopped to turn or
parked.

Also many of the sidewalks are blocked by cars making it difficult for bedestria'nrswand those using a stroller or wheelchair.
| have also seen an increase of cars not being moved for several days until Monday night or Tuesday morning to switch to
the other side of the street for street sweeping. Part of the problem is residents have the garages so packed with clutter
that they don’t actually park cars in them. | actually can’t park in front of my own building because we have parked cars
from other buildings even down to Lemon.

Thank you

Danielie Kramer





